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This group of houses located along the west side of the 900 block of light 
St. were originally all built as two story plus attic, two bay wide brick houses 
with gable roofs, much like the houses to the west along Hamburg and Hennetts 
Streets. Many, however, have since been enlarged to a full three stories in 
height and now have shed roofs and bracketed cornices. Most currently serve a 
mixed commercial/residential use. The houses located in the southern half of 
the block, south of Wheeling St. (916-926 Light St.) were built by John S. Gittings 
as part of his development of the unit block of Hamburg St.; those hosues located 
to the north of Wheeling St. (900-914 Light St.) were built by a variety of 
individual owners. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This three story, two bay brick building with shed roof represents an 
enlargement of the original gable roofed house that was built on this site in 
the late 1840's, and formed part of a group of such houses extending along 
this side of Light St. The first floor area of the facade has been altered. 

The house is three stories in height, about 16' wide, and occupies a lot 
80 1/2' deep. The building is located at the south-west corner of Light and 
Henrietta Streets and extends back along Henrietta St. four bays. Then there 
is a one story high, three bay deep addition, followed by a two story high, two 
bay deep addition (making a total of nine bays along Henrietta St.). The house 
is constructed in running bond. The shed roof has a plain metal cornice. There 
is a triple hooded chimney located at the south-west end of the main house. 

The second and third floor window openings have segmentally arched brick 
lintels with scroll-sawed tympanums and wood sills. There are two modern first 
floor windows with no lintels and header sills. All of the window openings are 
filled with 1/1 double hung sash. The window openings on the Henrietta St. faci 
have flat wood lintels and sills. A modern panel door with fanlight set within 
the door is set directly into the facade, with no lintel, or transom area above it. 
(The present door is located to the south of where the original door was located). 
The house sits on a high basement, the entrance being reached by four brick steps. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

This house is significant as being representative of a large group of three story, 
gable-roofed houses built in the 1840's and 1850's to serve as combination residences/ 
store-fronts, but which were remodeled, after the Civil War in the currently fashionable 
Victorian style, with the gable roof being rebuilt as a shed roof and a modern bracketed 
cornice added (now missing). The first floor area of the house served as a store-front 
and the family lived on the two floors above. The builder of this house operated a 
bakery at this location until he sold the property in 1855 for $1900 to another baker, 
George Schillinger. Schillinger ran a bakery here for a decade until he, too, sold 
che house and fixtures to another baker, a George Schipferling, who operated a bakery 
here in the late 1860's. 

The house now serves as the Montgomery St. Gospel Mission. 

Baltimore City Directory, 1853-54; Baltimore City Land Records, Liber ED 78, Folio 439 

2Ibid., 1855-56, 1867-68; Land Records, Liber AM 295, Folio 369 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
19 74 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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